

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: 64B15-13.001 **RULE TITLE:** Continuing Education for Biennial Renewal
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of a rule amendment to address the format for continuing medical education for the 2020-2022 biennial renewal period.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Continuing medical education for the 2020-2022 biennial renewal period.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.0301, 459.005, 459.008(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0301, 456.031, 459.008 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Marine Fisheries

RULE NO.: 68B-30.003 **RULE TITLE:** Commercial Harvest Limits; Recreational Bag Limit; Gear Specifications

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Commission will consider a federal consistency action to keep Atlantic king mackerel commercial vessel limits consistent with limits in adjacent federal waters. NOAA Fisheries is expected to increase the federal Atlantic king mackerel commercial vessel limit beginning in October 2020. Maintaining consistent commercial vessel limits between state and federal waters will reduce regulatory confusion and provide greater opportunities for the commercial fishery.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Subject areas to be addressed in the rule development notice include Atlantic king

mackerel commercial vessel limits for state waters, specifically updating the reference to the federal commercial vessel limit in FWC's Atlantic king mackerel rule to refer to the new federal vessel limit when implemented.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Florida Constitution.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jessica McCawley, Director, Division of Marine Fisheries Management, 620 S. Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, and (850)487-0554.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II

Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: 64B15-16.002 **RULE TITLE:** Procedure
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule is being repealed as a result of recent legislation.

SUMMARY: The rule is being repealed.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect

regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 459.005, 459.021 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 459.021 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B15-16.002 Procedure.

Rulemaking Authority 459.005, 459.021 FS. Law Implemented 459.021 FS. History—New 7-15-96, Formerly 59W-16.002, Amended 2-13-01, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 15, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NO.: 69A-3.012
 RULE TITLE: Standards of the National Fire Protection Association and Other Standards Adopted

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 633.202(4), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to update, by rule, the Florida Fire Prevention Code every three years. Section 633.202(2), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to adopt the current editions of the National Fire Protection Association’s (NFPA) Standard 1, the Fire Code, and NFPA Standard 101, the Life Safety Code®, by reference. The proposed amendments will update the Florida Fire Prevention Code to include the most recently adopted NFPA standards and promulgate the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code as directed by section 633.202, F.S.

SUMMARY: This rule amendment addresses the rules and codes authorized by section 633.202, F.S. The rule is amended to adopt the most recent editions of the NFPA Standards 1 and

101, the other NFPA Standards adopted within the most recent editions of NFPA Standards 1 and 101, and to update NFPA Standards adopted in the rule to the most recently adopted editions. New Florida specific amendments to NFPA 1 and 101 are also adopted, while some, but not all, others carry forward from the original and subsequent rules.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Section 120.541(4)(c) and section 120.80(17), F.S., provide an exemption from legislative ratification for the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 633.104(1), 633.202, 633.206, 633.222 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 633.104(1), 633.202, 633.206, 633.222, 791.012 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: July 22, 2020 at 1:00 P.M.

PLACE: 325 John Knox Road, Atrium Building, 3rd Floor, Tallahassee, FL. If state office buildings remain closed to the public at the time of this hearing due to the COVID-19 outbreak, the hearing (if requested) will take place via conference call and the phone number is (850)413-1558, access code: 5164783.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Belinda Chukes at (850) 413-3619 or Belinda.Chukes@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire

Prevention, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342 (850)413-3620, or Casia.Sinco@myfloridacfo.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69A-3.012 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association and Other Standards Adopted.

(1) Except as specifically modified by statute or by the State Fire Marshal's rules, the "Florida Fire Prevention Code, ~~7th 6th~~ Edition (~~2020 2017~~)," which is comprised of the Florida specific edition of NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code® (~~2018 2015~~ edition) and the Florida specific edition of NFPA 1, the Fire Code (~~2018 2015~~ edition), are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and are applicable to those buildings and structures specified in paragraphs (a) and (b), of subsection (1), of section 633.206, F.S. In addition, the following standards, except as specifically modified in the rule chapters in rule title 69A, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule, as a part of the uniform fire safety standards adopted by rule by the State Fire Marshal and are applicable to those buildings and structures specified in sections 633.206(1)(a) and (b), F.S.:

(a) NFPA 2, ~~2016 2014~~ edition, Hydrogen Technologies Code.

~~(b) NFPA 3, 2015 edition, Recommended Practice for Commissioning of Fire Protection and Life Safety Systems.~~

(b)(e) NFPA 4, ~~2018 2015~~ edition, Standard for Integrated Fire Protection and Life Safety System Testing.

(c) ~~(d)~~ NFPA 10, ~~2018 2013~~ edition, Standard for Portable Fire Extinguishers.

(d)(e) NFPA 11, ~~2016 2010~~ edition, Standard for Low-, Medium-, and High-Expansion Foam.

(e)(f) NFPA 12, ~~2015 2011~~ edition, Standard on Carbon Dioxide Extinguishing Systems.

(f)(g) NFPA 12A, ~~2015 2009~~ edition, Standard on Halon 1301 Fire Extinguishing Systems.

(g)(h) NFPA 13, ~~2016 2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems.

(h)(i) NFPA 13D, ~~2016 2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One- and Two- Family Dwellings and Manufactured Homes.

(i)(j) NFPA 13R, ~~2016 2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in Low-Rise Residential Occupancies.

(j)(k) NFPA 14, ~~2016 2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Standpipe, and Hose Systems.

(k)(l) NFPA 15, ~~2017 2012~~ edition, Standard for Water Spray Fixed Systems for Fire Protection.

(l)(m) NFPA 16, ~~2015 2011~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Foam-Water Sprinkler and Foam-Water Spray Systems.

(m)(n) NFPA 17, ~~2017 2013~~ edition, Standard for Dry Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(n)(o) NFPA 17A, ~~2017 2013~~ edition, Standard for Wet Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(o)(p) NFPA 20, ~~2016 2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Pumps for Fire Protection.

(p)(q) NFPA 22, 2013 edition, Standard for Water Tanks for Private Fire Protection.

(q)(r) NFPA 24, ~~2016 2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Private Fire Service Mains and Their Appurtenances.

(r)(s) NFPA 25, ~~2017 2014~~ edition, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.

(s)(t) NFPA 30, ~~2018 2015~~ edition, Flammable and Combustible Liquids Code.

(t)(u) NFPA 30A, ~~2018 2015~~ edition, Code for Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities and Repair Garages.

(u)(v) NFPA 30B, 2015 edition, Code for the Manufacture and Storage of Aerosol Products.

(v)(w) NFPA 31, ~~2016 2011~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Oil-Burning Equipment.

(w)(x) NFPA 32, ~~2016 2011~~ edition, Standard for Drycleaning Plants.

(x)(y) NFPA 33, ~~2016 2011~~ edition, Standard for Spray Application Using Flammable or Combustible Materials.

(y)(z) NFPA 34, ~~2015 2011~~ edition, Standard for Dipping, Coating, and Printing Processes Using Flammable or Combustible Liquids.

(z)(aa) NFPA 35, ~~2016 2011~~ edition, Standard for the Manufacture of Organic Coatings.

(aa)(bb) NFPA 36, ~~2017 2013~~ edition, Standard for Solvent Extraction Plants.

(bb)(cc) NFPA 37, ~~2018 2015~~ edition, Standard for the Installation and Use of Stationary Combustion Engines and Gas Turbines.

(cc)(dd) NFPA 40, ~~2016 2011~~ edition, Standard for the Storage and Handling of Cellulose Nitrate Film.

(dd)(ee) NFPA 45, ~~2015 2011~~ edition, Standard on Fire Protection for Laboratories Using Chemicals.

(ee)(ff) NFPA 51, ~~2018 2013~~ edition, Standard for the Design and Installation of Oxygen-Fuel Gas Systems for Welding, Cutting and Allied Processes.

~~(gg) NFPA 51A, 2012 edition, Standard for Acetylene Cylinder Charging Plants.~~

(ff)(hh) NFPA 51B, 2014 edition, Standard for Fire Prevention During Welding, Cutting and Other Hot Work.

(gg)(ii) NFPA 52, ~~2016 2013~~ edition, Vehicular Gaseous Fuel Systems Code.

(hh)(jj) NFPA 54, ~~2018 2015~~ edition, National Fuel Gas Code.

~~(ii)(kk)~~ NFPA 55, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Compressed Gases and Cryogenic Fluids Code.

~~(j)~~ NFPA 56, 2017 edition, Standard for Fire and Explosion Prevention During Cleaning and Purging of Flammable Gas Piping Systems.

~~(kk)(ll)~~ NFPA 58, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code.

~~(ll)(mm)~~ NFPA 59, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Utility LP-Gas Plant Code.

~~(mm)(nn)~~ NFPA 59A, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Production, Storage, and Handling of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG).

~~(nn)(oo)~~ NFPA 61, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust Explosions in Agricultural and Food Processing Facilities.

~~(oo)(pp)~~ NFPA 68, 2013 edition, Standard on Explosion Protection by Deflagration Venting.

~~(pp)(qq)~~ NFPA 69, 2014 edition, Standard on Explosion Prevention Systems.

~~(qq)(rr)~~ NFPA 70, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, National Electrical Code®.

~~(rr)(ss)~~ NFPA 72, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code.

~~(ss)(tt)~~ NFPA 75, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Information Technology Equipment.

~~(tt)(uu)~~ NFPA 76, 2016 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Telecommunications Facilities.

~~(uu)(vv)~~ NFPA 80, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives.

~~(vv)(ww)~~ NFPA 82, 2014 edition, Standard on Incinerators and Waste and Linen Handling Systems and Equipment.

~~(ww)(xx)~~ NFPA 85, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Boiler and Combustion Systems Hazards Code.

~~(xx)(yy)~~ NFPA 86, 2015 edition, Standard for Ovens and Furnaces.

~~(yy)(zz)~~ NFPA 88A, 2015 edition, Standard for Parking Structures.

~~(zz)(aaa)~~ NFPA 90A, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Air-Conditioning and Ventilating Systems.

~~(aaa)(bbb)~~ NFPA 90B, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Warm Air Heating and Air-Conditioning Systems.

~~(bbb)(ccc)~~ NFPA 91, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Exhaust Systems for Air Conveying of Vapors, Gases, Mists, and Noncombustible Particulate Solids.

~~(ccc)(ddd)~~ NFPA 92, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Smoke-Control Systems.

~~(ddd)(eee)~~ NFPA 96, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations. ~~Section 10-2.3 of NFPA 96 applies prospectively only. Existing installations are permitted to~~

~~remain in place subject to the approval of the authority having jurisdiction.~~

~~(eee)(fff)~~ NFPA 99, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Health Care Facilities Code.

~~(fff)~~ NFPA 99B, 2018 edition, Standard for Hypobaric Facilities.

~~(ggg)~~ NFPA 101, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Life Safety Code®.

~~(hhh)~~ NFPA 101A, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Guide on Alternative Approaches to Life Safety.

~~(iii)~~ NFPA 102, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Grandstands, Folding and Telescopic Seating, Tents and Membrane Structures.

~~(jjj)~~ NFPA 105, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and Other Opening Protectives.

~~(kkk)~~ NFPA 110, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

~~(lll)~~ NFPA 111, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Stored Electrical Energy Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

~~(mmm)~~ NFPA 115, 2016 edition, Standard for Laser Fire Protection.

~~(nnn)(oooo)~~ NFPA 120, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Coal Mines.

~~(ooo)(nnn)~~ NFPA 122, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Metal/Nonmetal Mining and Metal Mineral Processing Facilities.

~~(ppp)(ooo)~~ NFPA 130, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Fixed Guideway Transit and Passenger Rail Systems.

~~(qqq)(ppp)~~ NFPA 140, 2013 edition, Standard on Motion Picture and Television Production Studio Soundstages, Approved Production Facilities, and Production Locations.

~~(rrr)(qqq)~~ NFPA 150, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Fire and Life Safety in Animal Housing Facilities.

~~(sss)(rrr)~~ NFPA 160, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Use of Flame Effects Before an Audience.

~~(ttt)(sss)~~ NFPA 170, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Fire Safety and Emergency Symbols.

~~(uuu)(ttt)~~ NFPA 204, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Smoke and Heat Venting.

~~(vvv)(uuu)~~ NFPA 211, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents, and Solid Fuel-Burning Appliances.

~~(www)(vvv)~~ NFPA 221, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire Walls and Fire Barrier Walls.

~~(xxx)(www)~~ NFPA 232, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Records.

~~(yyy)(xxx)~~ NFPA 241, 2013 edition, Standard for Safeguarding Construction, Alteration, and Demolition Operations.

~~(zzz)~~ NFPA 251, 2006 edition, Standard Methods of Tests of Fire Resistance of Building Construction and Materials.

~~(aaaa)(yyyy)~~ NFPA 252, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door Assemblies.

~~(bbbb)(zzzz)~~ NFPA 253, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a Radiant Heat Energy Source.

~~(cccc)(aaaa)~~ NFPA 257, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard on Fire Test for Window and Glass Block Assemblies.

~~(dddd)(bbbb)~~ NFPA 259, 2013 edition, Standard Test Method for Potential Heat of Building Materials.

~~(eeee)(eeee)~~ NFPA 260, 2013 edition, Standard Methods of Tests and Classification System for Cigarette Ignition Resistance of Components of Upholstered Furniture.

~~(ffff)(ddd)~~ NFPA 261, 2013 edition, Standard Method of Test for Determining Resistance of Mock-Up Upholstered Furniture Material Assemblies to Ignition by Smoldering Cigarettes.

~~(gggg)(eeee)~~ NFPA 265, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Room Fire Growth Contribution of Textile or Expanded Vinyl Wall Coverings on Full Height Panels and Walls.

~~(hhhh)(ffff)~~ NFPA 286, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Contribution of Wall and Ceiling Interior Finish to Room Fire Growth.

~~(iiii)(gggg)~~ NFPA 288, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Horizontal Fire Door Assemblies Installed in Horizontal Fire Resistance-Rated Assemblies.

~~(jjjj)(hhhh)~~ NFPA 289, 2013 edition, Standard Method of Fire Test for Individual Fuel Packages.

~~(kkkk)~~ NFPA 301, 2018 edition, Code for Safety to Life from Fire on Merchant Vessels.

~~(lll)(iii)~~ NFPA 302, 2015 edition, Fire Protection Standard for Pleasure and Commercial Motor Craft.

~~(mmmm)(jjjj)~~ NFPA 303, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Fire Protection Standard for Marinas and Boatyards.

~~(nnnn)(kkkk)~~ NFPA 307, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Construction and Fire Protection of Marine Terminals, Piers, and Wharves.

~~(oooo)(lll)~~ NFPA 312, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection of Vessels During Construction, Conversion, Repair, and Lay-Up.

~~(pppp)(mmmm)~~ NFPA 318, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Semiconductor Fabrication Facilities.

~~(qqqq)(nnnn)~~ NFPA 326, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Safeguarding of Tanks and Containers for Entry, Cleaning, or Repair.

~~(rrrr)(oooo)~~ NFPA 385, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Tank Vehicles for Flammable and Combustible Liquids.

~~(ssss)(pppp)~~ NFPA 400, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Hazardous Materials Code.

~~(ttt)~~ NFPA 403, 2018 edition, Standard for Aircraft Rescue and Fire-Fighting Services at Airports.

~~(uuuu)(qqqq)~~ NFPA 407, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Aircraft Fuel Servicing.

~~(vvvv)(rrrr)~~ NFPA 408, 2017 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Aircraft Hand Portable Fire Extinguishers.

~~(wwww)(ssss)~~ NFPA 409, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard on Aircraft Hangars.

~~(xxxx)(tttt)~~ NFPA 410, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard on Aircraft Maintenance.

~~(yyyy)(uuuu)~~ NFPA 415, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Airport Terminal Buildings, Fueling Ramp Drainage, and Loading Walkways.

~~(zzzz)(vvvv)~~ NFPA 418, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Heliports.

~~(aaaa)~~ NFPA 423, 2016 edition, Construction and Protection of Aircraft Engine Test Facilities.

~~(wwww)~~ NFPA 430, 2004 edition, Code for the Storage of Liquid and Solid Oxidizers.

~~(bbbb)(xxxx)~~ NFPA 484, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Combustible Metals.

~~(cccc)(yyyy)~~ NFPA 495, 2013 edition, Explosive Materials Code.

~~(dddd)(zzzz)~~ NFPA 498, 2013 edition, Standard for Safe Havens and Interchange Lots for Vehicles Transporting Explosives.

~~(eeee)(aaaa)~~ NFPA 501, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Manufactured Housing.

~~(ffff)(bbbb)~~ NFPA 501A, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Fire Safety Criteria for Manufactured Home Installations, Sites, and Communities.

~~(gggg)~~ NFPA 502, 2017 edition, Standard for Road Tunnels, Bridges, and Other Limited Access Highways.

~~(hhhh)(eeee)~~ NFPA 505, 2013 edition, Fire Safety Standard for Powered Industrial Trucks Including Type Designations, Areas of Use, Conversions, Maintenance and Operations.

~~(iiii)(ddd)~~ NFPA 601, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Security Services in Fire Loss Prevention.

~~(jjjj)~~ NFPA 652, 2016 edition, Standard on the Fundamentals of Combustible Dust.

~~(kkkk)(eeee)~~ NFPA 654, 2013 edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fire and Dust Explosions from the Manufacturing, Processing, and Handling of Combustible Particulate Solids.

~~(llll)(ffff)~~ NFPA 655, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Prevention of Sulfur Fires and Explosions.

~~(mmmm)(gggg)~~ NFPA 664, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Explosions in Wood Processing and Woodworking Facilities.

~~(nnnn)(hhhh)~~ NFPA 701, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Flame Propagation of Textiles and Films.

~~(ooooo)(iiiiii)~~ NFPA 703, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Retardant-Treated Wood and Fire-Retardant Coatings for Building Materials.

~~(ppppp)(jjjjj)~~ NFPA 704, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard System for Identification of the Hazards of Materials for Emergency Response.

~~(qqqqq)(kkkkk)~~ NFPA 720, 2015 edition, Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detection and Warning Equipment.

~~(rrrrr)~~ NFPA 731, 2017 edition, Standard for the Installation of Electronic Premises Security Systems.

~~(sssss)(HHH)~~ NFPA 750, 2015 edition, Standard on Water Mist Fire Protection Systems.

~~(ttttt)~~ NFPA 780, 2017 edition, Standard for the Installation of Lightning Protection Systems.

~~(uuuuu)~~ NFPA 801, 2014 edition, Standard for Fire Protection for Facilities Handling Radioactive Materials.

~~(vvvvv)~~ NFPA 804, 2015 edition, Standard for Fire Protection for Advanced Light Water Reactor Electric Generating Plants.

~~(wwwww)~~ NFPA 805, 2015 edition, Performance-Based Standard for Fire Protection for Light Water Reactor Electric Generating Plants.

~~(xxxxx)~~ NFPA 820, 2016 edition, Standard for Fire Protection in Wastewater Treatment and Collection Facilities.

~~(yyyyy)(mmmmmm)~~ NFPA 909, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Code for the Protection of Cultural Resources Properties – Museums, Libraries, and Places of Worship.

~~(zzzzz)(nnnnn)~~ NFPA 914, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Code for Fire Protection of Historic Structures.

~~(aaaaa)(ooooo)~~ NFPA 1122, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Code for Model Rocketry.

~~(bbbbb)(ppppp)~~ NFPA 1123, 1995 ~~2010~~ edition, Code for Fireworks Display.

~~(ccccc)(qqqqq)~~ NFPA 1124, 2017 ~~2006~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture, Transportation, Storage and Retail Sales of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles.

~~(dddddd)(rrrrr)~~ NFPA 1125, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture of Model Rocket and High Power Rocket Motors.

~~(eeeeee)(sssss)~~ NFPA 1126, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Use of Pyrotechnics before a Proximate Audience.

~~(ffffff)(ttttt)~~ NFPA 1127, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Code for High Powered Rocketry.

~~(gggggg)~~ NFPA 1141, 2017 edition, Standard for Fire Protection Infrastructure for Land Development in Wildland, Rural, and Suburban Areas.

~~(hhhhh)(uuuuu)~~ NFPA 1142, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard on Water Supplies for Suburban and Rural Fire Fighting.

~~(iiiiii)(vvvvv)~~ NFPA 1144, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Reducing Structure Ignition Hazards from Wildland Fire.

~~(jjjjj)(wwwww)~~ NFPA 1192, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Recreational Vehicles.

~~(kkkkkk)(xxxxx)~~ NFPA 1194, 2018 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Recreational Vehicle Parks and Campgrounds.

~~(llllll)(yyyyy)~~ NFPA 1221, 2016 edition, Standard for the Installation, Maintenance, and Use of Emergency Services Communications Systems.

~~(mmmmmm)~~ NFPA 1730, 2016 edition, Standard on Organization and Deployment of Fire Prevention Inspection and Code Enforcement, Plan Review, Investigation, and Public Education Operations.

~~(nnnnnn)~~ NFPA 1901, 2016 edition, Standard for Automotive Fire Apparatus.

~~(ooooo)~~ NFPA 1906, 2016 edition, Standard for Wildland Fire Apparatus.

~~(pppppp)~~ NFPA 1925, 2013 edition, Standard on Marine Fire-Fighting Vessels.

~~(qqqqqq)(zzzzz)~~ NFPA 1963, 2014 edition, Standard for Fire Hose Connections.

~~(rrrrrr)(aaaaa)~~ NFPA 2001, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard on Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing Systems.

~~(sssss)~~ NFPA 2010, 2015 edition, Standard for Fixed Aerosol Fire Extinguishing Systems.

~~(ttttt)~~ NFPA 2113, 2015 edition, Standard on Selection, Care, Use, and Maintenance of Flame-Resistant Garments for Protection of Industrial Personnel Against Short-Duration Thermal Exposures from Fire.

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) (a) The NFPA standards referenced in subsection (1) are copyrighted materials that cannot be copied but may be:

1. Obtained by contacting the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471; Phone 1-800-344-3555; Website www.nfpa.org; or

2. Accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-downloadable format at the NFPA's website at <https://www.nfpa.org/Codes-and-Standards/All-Codes-and-Standards/Free-access>.

(b) The copyrighted NFPA standards referenced in subsection (1) may be viewed, during regular business hours, at the offices of:

1. The Division of State Fire Marshal, 325 John Knox Road, Third Floor, Atrium Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32303; or

2. The Florida Administrative Code and Register, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250.

~~The codes and standards published by the National Fire Protection Association, including the Florida edition of NFPA 1 and NFPA 101 as adopted in Rule Chapter 69A-60, F.A.C., may be obtained by writing to BNI, 990 Park Center Dr., Suite E, Vista, CA 92081 8352. ANSI standards may be obtained~~

from the American National Standards Institute, 25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10016 5990. ASTM standards may be obtained from the American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428 2959. UL standards may be obtained from Underwriter Laboratories, Inc. 333 Pfingston Road, Northbrook, IL 60061. All standards incorporated by reference in this rule are also available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Division currently located on the Third Floor (Room 326) of the Atrium Building, 325 John Knox Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

(c) The Florida Fire Prevention Code, the Florida specific edition of NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, and the Florida specific edition of NFPA 1, the Fire Code, referenced in subsection (1) are copyrighted materials that cannot be copied but may be:

1. Obtained by contacting the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471; Phone 1-800-344-3555; Website www.nfpa.org; or

2. Accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-downloadable format at the Division of State Fire Marshal website at: <https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM/BFP/FloridaFirePreventionCodePage.htm>; or

3. Viewed during regular business hours at the Division of State Fire Marshal, 325 John Knox Road, The Atrium, Third Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0322; or

4. Viewed during regular business hours at the Florida Administrative Code and Register, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250.

(5) through (11) No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2020.

Rulemaking Authority 633.104(1), 633.202, 633.206, 633.222 FS. Law Implemented 633.104(1), 633.202, 633.206, 633.222, 791.012 FS. History—New 5-14-86, Amended 2-12-87, 4-8-90, 10-30-91, 4-3-95, 11-27-01, Formerly 4A-3.012, Amended 8-7-05, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-13-09, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 12-31-20.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jimmy Patronis, Chief Financial Officer and State Fire Marshal

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 29, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 24, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69A-60.002	Scope; Description of Florida Fire Prevention Code
69A-60.003	Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2015 Edition, Adopted
69A-60.004	Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, Florida 2015 Edition, Adopted
69A-60.005	Publications Referenced in NFPA 1, the Florida 2015 Edition, and NFPA 101, the Florida 2015 Edition, Added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 633.202(4), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to update, by rule, the Florida Fire Prevention Code every three years. Section 633.202(2), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to adopt the current editions of the National Fire Protection Association’s (NFPA) Standard 1, the Fire Code, and NFPA Standard 101, the Life Safety Code®, by reference. The proposed amendments will update the Florida Fire Prevention Code to include the most recently adopted NFPA standards and promulgate the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code as directed by section 633.202, F.S.

SUMMARY: These rule amendments address the rules and codes authorized by section 633.202, F.S. The rules are amended to adopt the most recent editions of the NFPA Standards 1 and 101, the other NFPA Standards adopted within the most recent editions of NFPA Standards 1 and 101, and to update NFPA Standards adopted in the rule to the most recently adopted editions. New Florida specific amendments to NFPA 1 and 101 are also adopted, while some, but not all, others carry forward from the original and subsequent rules.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Section 120.541(4)(c) and section 120.80(17), F.S., provide an exemption from legislative ratification for the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal

for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: July 22, 2020 at 1:00 P.M.

PLACE: 325 John Knox Road, Atrium Building, 3rd Floor, Tallahassee, FL. If state office buildings remain closed to the public at the time of this hearing due to the COVID-19 outbreak, the hearing (if requested) will take place via conference call and the phone number is (850)413-1558, access code: 5164783.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Belinda Chukes at (850)413-3619 or Belinda.Chukes@myfloridacfo.com.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342 (850)413-3620, or Casia.Sinco@myfloridacfo.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69A-60.002 Scope; Description of Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3)(a) The Florida Fire Prevention Code consists of:

1. National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, as adopted in rule 69A-60.003, F.A.C.;

2. NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, as adopted and incorporated in rule 69A-60.004, F.A.C., and their additions, deletions, and other modifications to NFPA 1 and NFPA 101, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ editions, as provided therein; and,

3. All codes, standards, publications, and authorities adopted in rule 69A-60.005, F.A.C.

(b) through (d) No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2020.

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.002, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 12-31-20.

69A-60.003 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ Edition, Adopted.

(1) NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ edition (~~as amended 4/2018 to amend Section 50.7—Mobile and Temporary Cooking Operations~~), is hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule as a part of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(2)(a) NFPA 1, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, may be purchased by ~~contacting writing to~~ the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471; Phone 1-800-344-3555; Website www.nfpa.org.

(b) All codes, standards, publications, and authorities adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule chapter are also available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, Department of Financial Services, 325 John Knox Road, The Atrium, Third Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32303 and may be accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-downloadable format at the Division of State Fire Marshal website at: https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM/BFP/FloridaFirePreventionCodePage.htm. ~~whose address is http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM.~~

~~(c) NFPA 1, Florida 2015 edition, may also be purchased at the Bureau of Fire Standards and Training, Division of State Fire Marshal, 11655 Northwest Gainesville Road, Ocala, Florida 34482.~~

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2020.

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.003, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 5-1-13, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 11-11-18, 12-31-20.

69A-60.004 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ Edition, Adopted.

(1) NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, is hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule as a part of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(2)(a) NFPA 101, Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ edition may be purchased by ~~contacting writing to~~ the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471; Phone 1-800-344-3555; Website www.nfpa.org.

(b) All codes, standards, publications, and authorities adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule chapter are also available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, Department of Financial Services, 325 John Knox

Road, The Atrium, Third Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32303 and may be accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-downloadable format at the Division of State Fire Marshal website at:

<https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM/BFP/FloridaFirePreventionCodePage.htm>, whose address is <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM>.

~~(e) NFPA 101, Florida 2015 edition, may also be purchased at the Bureau of Fire Standards and Training, Division of State Fire Marshal, 11655 Northwest Gainesville Road, Ocala, Florida 34482.~~

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2020.

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.004, Amended 11-28-04, 7-12-06, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 12-31-20.

69A-60.005 Publications Referenced in NFPA 1, the Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ Edition, and NFPA 101, the Florida 2018 ~~2015~~ Edition, Added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(1) No change.

(2) The following publications are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference herein and added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule:

(a) NFPA 2, 2016 ~~2014~~ edition, Hydrogen Technologies Code.

~~(b) NFPA 3, 2015 edition, Recommended Practice for Commissioning of Fire Protection and Life Safety Systems.~~

(b)(e) NFPA 4, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Integrated Fire Protection and Life Safety System Testing.

(c)(d) NFPA 10, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Portable Fire Extinguishers.

(d)(e) NFPA 11, 2016 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Low-, Medium- and High-Expansion Foam.

(e)(f) NFPA 12, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard on Carbon Dioxide Extinguishing Systems.

(f)(g) NFPA 12A, 2015 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard on Halon 1301 Fire Extinguishing Systems.

(g)(h) NFPA 13, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems.

(h)(i) NFPA 13D, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One- and Two- Family Dwellings and Manufactured Homes.

(i)(j) NFPA 13R, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in Low-Rise Residential Occupancies.

(j)(k) NFPA 14, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Standpipe, and Hose Systems.

(k)(l) NFPA 15, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Water Spray Fixed Systems for Fire Protection.

(l)(m) NFPA 16, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Foam-Water Sprinkler and Foam-Water Spray Systems.

(m)(n) NFPA 17, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Dry Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(n)(o) NFPA 17A, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Wet Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(o)(p) NFPA 20, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Pumps for Fire Protection.

(p)(q) NFPA 22, 2013 edition, Standard for Water Tanks for Private Fire Protection.

(q)(r) NFPA 24, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Private Fire Service Mains and Their Appurtenances.

(r)(s) NFPA 25, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.

(s)(t) NFPA 30, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Flammable and Combustible Liquids Code.

(t)(u) NFPA 30A, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Code for Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities and Repair Garages.

(u)(v) NFPA 30B, 2015 edition, Code for the Manufacture and Storage of Aerosol Products.

(v)(w) NFPA 31, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Oil-Burning Equipment.

(w)(x) NFPA 32, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Drycleaning Plants.

(x)(y) NFPA 33, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Spray Application Using Flammable or Combustible Materials.

(y)(z) NFPA 34, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Dipping, Coating, and Printing Processes Using Flammable or Combustible Liquids.

(z)(aa) NFPA 35, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Manufacture of Organic Coatings.

(aa)(bb) NFPA 36, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Solvent Extraction Plants.

(bb)(cc) NFPA 37, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Installation and Use of Stationary Combustion Engines and Gas Turbines.

(cc)(dd) NFPA 40, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Storage and Handling of Cellulose Nitrate Film.

(dd)(ee) NFPA 45, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard on Fire Protection for Laboratories Using Chemicals.

(ee)(ff) NFPA 51, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Design and Installation of Oxygen-Fuel Gas Systems for Welding, Cutting and Allied Processes.

~~(gg) NFPA 51A, 2012 edition, Standard for Acetylene Cylinder Charging Plants.~~

(ff)(hh) NFPA 51B, 2014 edition, Standard for Fire Prevention During Welding, Cutting and Other Hot Work.

~~(gg)(ii)~~ NFPA 52, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Vehicular Gaseous Fuel Systems Code.

~~(hh)(ji)~~ NFPA 54, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, National Fuel Gas Code.

~~(ii)(kk)~~ NFPA 55, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Compressed Gases and Cryogenic Fluids Code.

~~(jj)~~ NFPA 56, 2017 edition, Standard for Fire and Explosion Prevention During Cleaning and Purging of Flammable Gas Piping Systems.

~~(kk)(ll)~~ NFPA 58, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code.

~~(ll)(mm)~~ NFPA 59, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Utility LP-Gas Plant Code.

~~(mm)(nn)~~ NFPA 59A, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Production, Storage, and Handling of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG).

~~(nn)(oo)~~ NFPA 61, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust Explosions in Agricultural and Food Processing Facilities.

~~(oo)(pp)~~ NFPA 68, 2013 edition, Standard on Explosion Protection by Deflagration Venting.

~~(pp)(qq)~~ NFPA 69, 2014 edition, Standard on Explosion Prevention Systems.

~~(qq)(rr)~~ NFPA 70, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, National Electrical Code®.

~~(rr)(ss)~~ NFPA 72, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code.

~~(ss)(tt)~~ NFPA 75, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Information Technology Equipment.

~~(tt)(uu)~~ NFPA 76, 2016 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Telecommunications Facilities.

~~(uu)(vv)~~ NFPA 80, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives.

~~(vv)(ww)~~ NFPA 82, 2014 edition, Standard on Incinerators and Waste and Linen Handling Systems and Equipment.

~~(ww)(xx)~~ NFPA 85, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Boiler and Combustion Systems Hazards Code.

~~(xx)(yy)~~ NFPA 86, 2015 edition, Standard for Ovens and Furnaces.

~~(yy)(zz)~~ NFPA 88A, 2015 edition, Standard for Parking Structures.

~~(zz)(aaa)~~ NFPA 90A, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Air-Conditioning and Ventilating Systems.

~~(aaa)(bbb)~~ NFPA 90B, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Warm Air Heating and Air-Conditioning Systems.

~~(bbb)(ccc)~~ NFPA 91, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Exhaust Systems for Air Conveying of Vapors, Gases, Mists, and Noncombustible Particulate Solids.

~~(ccc)(ddd)~~ NFPA 92, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Smoke-Control Systems.

~~(ddd)(eee)~~ NFPA 96, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations. ~~Section 10-2.3 of NFPA 96 applies prospectively only. Existing installations are permitted to remain in place subject to the approval of the authority having jurisdiction.~~

~~(eee)(fff)~~ NFPA 99, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Health Care Facilities Code.

~~(fff)~~ NFPA 99B, 2018 edition, Standard for Hypobaric Facilities.

~~(ggg)~~ NFPA 101, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Life Safety Code®.

~~(hhh)~~ NFPA 101A, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Guide on Alternative Approaches to Life Safety.

~~(iii)~~ NFPA 102, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Grandstands, Folding and Telescopic Seating, Tents and Membrane Structures.

~~(jjj)~~ NFPA 105, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and Other Opening Protectives.

~~(kkk)~~ NFPA 110, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

~~(lll)~~ NFPA 111, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Stored Electrical Energy Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

~~(mmm)~~ NFPA 115, 2016 edition, Standard for Laser Fire Protection.

~~(nnn)(mmm)~~ NFPA 120, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Coal Mines.

~~(ooo)(nnn)~~ NFPA 122, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Metal/Nonmetal Mining and Metal Mineral Processing Facilities.

~~(ppp)(ooo)~~ NFPA 130, 2017 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Fixed Guideway Transit and Passenger Rail Systems.

~~(qqq)(ppp)~~ NFPA 140, 2013 edition, Standard on Motion Picture and Television Production Studio Soundstages, Approved Production Facilities, and Production Locations.

~~(rrr)(qqq)~~ NFPA 150, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Fire and Life Safety in Animal Housing Facilities.

~~(sss)(rrr)~~ NFPA 160, 2016 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Use of Flame Effects Before an Audience.

~~(ttt)(sss)~~ NFPA 170, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Fire Safety and Emergency Symbols.

~~(uuu)(ttt)~~ NFPA 204, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Smoke and Heat Venting.

~~(vvv)(uuu)~~ NFPA 211, 2016 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents, and Solid Fuel-Burning Appliances.

~~(www)(vvv)~~ NFPA 221, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire Walls and Fire Barrier Walls.

~~(xxx)(www)~~ NFPA 232, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Records.

~~(yyy)(xxx)~~ NFPA 241, 2013 edition, Standard for Safeguarding Construction, Alteration, and Demolition Operations.

~~(zzz)~~ NFPA 251, 2006 edition, Standard Methods of Tests of Fire Resistance of Building Construction and Materials.

~~(aaaa)(yyy)~~ NFPA 252, 2017 2012 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door Assemblies.

~~(bbbb)(zzz)~~ NFPA 253, 2015 2011 edition, Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a Radiant Heat Energy Source.

~~(cccc)(aaaa)~~ NFPA 257, 2017 2012 edition, Standard on Fire Test for Window and Glass Block Assemblies.

~~(dddd)(bbb)~~ NFPA 259, 2013 edition, Standard Test Method for Potential Heat of Building Materials.

~~(eeee)(eeee)~~ NFPA 260, 2013 edition, Standard Methods of Tests and Classification System for Cigarette Ignition Resistance of Components of Upholstered Furniture.

~~(ffff)(ddd)~~ NFPA 261, 2013 edition, Standard Method of Test for Determining Resistance of Mock-Up Upholstered Furniture Material Assemblies to Ignition by Smoldering Cigarettes.

~~(gggg)(eeee)~~ NFPA 265, 2015 2011 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Room Fire Growth Contribution of Textile or Expanded Vinyl Wall Coverings on Full Height Panels and Walls.

~~(hhhh)(ffff)~~ NFPA 286, 2015 2011 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Contribution of Wall and Ceiling Interior Finish to Room Fire Growth.

~~(iiii)(gggg)~~ NFPA 288, 2017 2012 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Horizontal Fire Door Assemblies Installed in Horizontal Fire Resistance-Rated Assemblies.

~~(jjjj)(hhhh)~~ NFPA 289, 2013 edition, Standard Method of Fire Test for Individual Fuel Packages.

~~(kkkk)~~ NFPA 301, 2018 edition, Code for Safety to Life from Fire on Merchant Vessels.

~~(llll)(iiii)~~ NFPA 302, 2015 edition, Fire Protection Standard for Pleasure and Commercial Motor Craft.

~~(mmmm)(jjjj)~~ NFPA 303, 2016 2011 edition, Fire Protection Standard for Marinas and Boatyards.

~~(nnnn)(kkkk)~~ NFPA 307, 2016 2011 edition, Standard for the Construction and Fire Protection of Marine Terminals, Piers, and Wharves.

~~(oooo)(llll)~~ NFPA 312, 2016 2011 edition, Standard for Fire Protection of Vessels During Construction, Conversion, Repair, and Lay-Up.

~~(pppp)(mmmm)~~ NFPA 318, 2018 2015 edition, Standard for the Protection of Semiconductor Fabrication Facilities.

~~(qqqq)(nnnn)~~ NFPA 326, 2015 2010 edition, Standard for the Safeguarding of Tanks and Containers for Entry, Cleaning, or Repair.

~~(rrrr)(oooo)~~ NFPA 385, 2017 2012 edition, Standard for Tank Vehicles for Flammable and Combustible Liquids.

~~(ssss)(pppp)~~ NFPA 400, 2016 2013 edition, Hazardous Materials Code.

~~(tttt)~~ NFPA 403, 2018 edition, Standard for Aircraft Rescue and Fire-Fighting Services at Airports.

~~(uuuu)(qqqq)~~ NFPA 407, 2017 2012 edition, Standard for Aircraft Fuel Servicing.

~~(vvvv)(rrrr)~~ NFPA 408, 2017 2010 edition, Standard for Aircraft Hand Portable Fire Extinguishers.

~~(wwww)(ssss)~~ NFPA 409, 2016 2011 edition, Standard on Aircraft Hangars.

~~(xxxx)(tttt)~~ NFPA 410, 2015 2010 edition, Standard on Aircraft Maintenance.

~~(yyyy)(uuuu)~~ NFPA 415, 2016 2013 edition, Standard on Airport Terminal Buildings, Fueling Ramp Drainage, and Loading Walkways.

~~(zzzz)(vvvv)~~ NFPA 418, 2016 2011 edition, Standard for Helicopters.

~~(aaaa)~~ NFPA 423, 2016 edition, Construction and Protection of Aircraft Engine Test Facilities.

~~(wwww)~~ NFPA 430, 2004 edition, Code for the Storage of Liquid and Solid Oxidizers.

~~(bbbb)(xxxx)~~ NFPA 484, 2018 2015 edition, Standard for Combustible Metals.

~~(cccc)(yyyy)~~ NFPA 495, 2013 edition, Explosive Materials Code.

~~(dddd)(zzzz)~~ NFPA 498, 2013 edition, Standard for Safe Havens and Interchange Lots for Vehicles Transporting Explosives.

~~(eeee)(aaaa)~~ NFPA 501, 2017 2013 edition, Standard on Manufactured Housing.

~~(ffff)(bbb)~~ NFPA 501A, 2017 2013 edition, Standard for Fire Safety Criteria for Manufactured Home Installations, Sites, and Communities.

~~(gggg)~~ NFPA 502, 2017 edition, Standard for Road Tunnels, Bridges, and Other Limited Access Highways.

~~(hhhh)(eeee)~~ NFPA 505, 2013 edition, Fire Safety Standard for Powered Industrial Trucks Including Type Designations, Areas of Use, Conversions, Maintenance and Operations.

~~(iiii)(ddd)~~ NFPA 601, 2015 2010 edition, Standard for Security Services in Fire Loss Prevention.

~~(jjjj)~~ NFPA 652, 2016 edition, Standard on the Fundamentals of Combustible Dust.

~~(kkkk)(eeee)~~ NFPA 654, 2013 edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fire and Dust Explosions from the Manufacturing, Processing, and Handling of Combustible Particulate Solids.

~~(llll)(ffff)~~ NFPA 655, 2017 2012 edition, Standard for Prevention of Sulfur Fires and Explosions.

~~(mmmmm)(ggggg)~~ NFPA 664, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Explosions in Wood Processing and Woodworking Facilities.

~~(nnnnn)(hhhhh)~~ NFPA 701, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Flame Propagation of Textiles and Films.

~~(ooooo)(iiiiii)~~ NFPA 703, 2015 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Retardant-Treated Wood and Fire-Retardant Coatings for Building Materials.

~~(ppppp)(jjjjj)~~ NFPA 704, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard System for Identification of the Hazards of Materials for Emergency Response.

~~(qqqqq)(kkkkk)~~ NFPA 720, 2015 edition, Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detection and Warning Equipment.

~~(rrrrr)~~ NFPA 731, 2017 edition, Standard for the Installation of Electronic Premises Security Systems.

~~(sssss)(HHHH)~~ NFPA 750, 2015 edition, Standard on Water Mist Fire Protection Systems.

~~(ttttt)~~ NFPA 780, 2017 edition, Standard for the Installation of Lightning Protection Systems.

~~(uuuuu)~~ NFPA 801, 2014 edition, Standard for Fire Protection for Facilities Handling Radioactive Materials.

~~(vvvvv)~~ NFPA 804, 2015 edition, Standard for Fire Protection for Advanced Light Water Reactor Electric Generating Plants.

~~(wwwww)~~ NFPA 805, 2015 edition, Performance-Based Standard for Fire Protection for Light Water Reactor Electric Generating Plants.

~~(xxxxx)~~ NFPA 820, 2016 edition, Standard for Fire Protection in Wastewater Treatment and Collection Facilities.

~~(yyyyy)(mmmmm)~~ NFPA 909, 2017 ~~2013~~ edition, Code for the Protection of Cultural Resources Properties – Museums, Libraries, and Places of Worship.

~~(zzzzz)(nnnnn)~~ NFPA 914, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Code for Fire Protection of Historic Structures.

~~(aaaaa)(ooooo)~~ NFPA 1122, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Code for Model Rocketry.

~~(bbbbbb)(ppppp)~~ NFPA 1123, 1995 ~~2010~~ edition, Code for Fireworks Display.

~~(ccccc)(qqqqq)~~ NFPA 1124, 2017 ~~2006~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture, Transportation, Storage and Retail Sales of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles.

~~(dddddd)(rrrrr)~~ NFPA 1125, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture of Model Rocket and High Power Rocket Motors.

~~(eeeeee)(sssss)~~ NFPA 1126, 2016 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for the Use of Pyrotechnics before a Proximate Audience.

~~(ffffff)(ttttt)~~ NFPA 1127, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Code for High Powered Rocketry.

~~(ggggg)~~ NFPA 1141, 2017 edition, Standard for Fire Protection Infrastructure for Land Development in Wildland, Rural, and Suburban Areas.

~~(hhhhh)(uuuuu)~~ NFPA 1142, 2017 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard on Water Supplies for Suburban and Rural Fire Fighting.

~~(iiiiii)(vvvvv)~~ NFPA 1144, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Reducing Structure Ignition Hazards from Wildland Fire.

~~(jjjjj)(wwwww)~~ NFPA 1192, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Recreational Vehicles.

~~(kkkkkk)(xxxxx)~~ NFPA 1194, 2018 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Recreational Vehicle Parks and Campgrounds.

~~(lllll)(yyyyy)~~ NFPA 1221, 2016 edition, Standard for the Installation, Maintenance, and Use of Emergency Services Communications Systems.

~~(mmmmm)~~ NFPA 1730, 2016 edition, Standard on Organization and Deployment of Fire Prevention Inspection and Code Enforcement, Plan Review, Investigation, and Public Education Operations.

~~(nnnnn)~~ NFPA 1901, 2016 edition, Standard for Automotive Fire Apparatus.

~~(ooooo)~~ NFPA 1906, 2016 edition, Standard for Wildland Fire Apparatus.

~~(ppppp)~~ NFPA 1925, 2013 edition, Standard on Marine Fire-Fighting Vessels.

~~(qqqqq)(zzzzz)~~ NFPA 1963, 2014 edition, Standard for Fire Hose Connections.

~~(rrrrr)(aaaaa)~~ NFPA 2001, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard on Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing Systems.

~~(sssss)~~ NFPA 2010, 2015 edition, Standard for Fixed Aerosol Fire Extinguishing Systems.

~~(ttttt)~~ NFPA 2113, 2015 edition, Standard on Selection, Care, Use, and Maintenance of Flame-Resistant Garments for Protection of Industrial Personnel Against Short-Duration Thermal Exposures from Fire.

(bbbbbb) through (qqqqq) renumbered as (uuuuu) through (jjjjjj) No change.

(3)(a) The NFPA standards referenced in subsection (2) are copyrighted materials that cannot be copied but may be:

1. Obtained by contacting the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471; Phone 1-800-344-3555; Website www.nfpa.org; or

2. Accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-downloadable format at the NFPA's website at <https://www.nfpa.org/Codes-and-Standards/All-Codes-and-Standards/Free-access>.

(b) The copyrighted NFPA standards referenced in subsection (2) may be viewed, during regular business hours, at the offices of:

1. The Division of State Fire Marshal, 325 John Knox Road, Third Floor, Atrium Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32303; or

2. The Florida Administrative Code and Register, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250.

~~The codes and standards published by the National Fire Protection Association and the SFPE Engineering Guide to Performance Based Fire Protection Analysis and Design of Buildings may be obtained by writing to the NFPA at: 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169 7471. All standards adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule are also available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, Department of Financial Services, 325 John Knox Road, The Atrium, Third Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32303.~~

(4) through (5) No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2020.

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208, 791.012 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.005, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 4-25-12, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 12-31-20.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jimmy Patronis, Chief Financial Officer and State Fire Marshal

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 29, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 24, 2019

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: 40D-8.624
RULE TITLE: Guidance and Minimum Levels for Lakes
NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 46 No. 115, June 12, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Correction is made to the SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION, to add the following: The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The District

conducted an economic review of the revisions to the rule and determined that the impact or regulatory cost, if any, of the revisions will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. The revised minimum level for this lake is unlikely to constitute an additional significant regulatory constraint on groundwater or surface water withdrawals in the area due to existing resource conditions and regulatory constraints in the basin.

Section IV Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

RULE NO.: 12ER20-8
RULE TITLE: Application for Refund
SPECIFIC REASONS FOR FINDING AN IMMEDIATE DANGER TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE: Section 32 of Chapter 2020-10, Laws of Florida, authorizes the Department of Revenue to promulgate emergency rules to incorporate changes to the period in which a taxpayer may file a refund for any transaction that occurs during an audit period. When a taxpayer is engaged in an informal conference pursuant to s. 213.21, the statute of limitations will be tolled during that time for filing a claim for refund of a transaction which occurred during the audit period.
REASON FOR CONCLUDING THAT THE PROCEDURE IS FAIR UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES: The Legislature expressly authorized the promulgation of emergency rules to implement the provisions of Section 24 of Chapter 2020-10, Laws of Florida. Additionally, this emergency rule is the most expedient and appropriate means of notifying taxpayers of the provisions of Section 24 of Chapter 2020-10, Laws of Florida.
SUMMARY: Emergency Rule 12ER20-8 amends Rule 12-26.003, F.A.C., to add a statutory reference to Section 213.21(1)(b), F.S., which was amended by Section 24 of Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., to amend the tolling of the refund period.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Danielle Boudreaux, Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution, telephone (850)717-7082, email RuleComments@floridarevenue.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

12ER20-8 12-26.003 Application for Refund.

(1) Except as otherwise provided by Section section 213.345, F.S., and Section 24, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., for the tolling of the refund period, the application for refund required by section 215.26, F.S., must be filed with the Department

within three years after the date the tax was paid, or the right to the refund is barred.

(2) through (4) No change

Rulemaking Authority 213.06(1) FS; Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, LOF. Law Implemented 95.091(3), 198.29(1), 199.232(5), 202.23, 213.235, 213.255, 213.34, 213.345, 215.26, 220.725, 624.5092, 624.511, 624.518 FS; Section 24, Chapter 2020-10, LOF. History—New 11-14-91, Amended 4-18-93, 4-18-95, 4-2-00, 10-4-01, 9-28-04, 4-16-18.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/1/20

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Miscellaneous Tax

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

12BER20-7 Dyeing and Marking; Mixing

SPECIFIC REASONS FOR FINDING AN IMMEDIATE DANGER TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE: Section 32 of Chapter 2020-10, Laws of Florida, authorizes the Department of Revenue to promulgate emergency rules to implement the changes to penalty amount assessed against any person who fails to provide or post the required notice regarding dyed diesel fuel pursuant to s. 206.8741, F.S.

REASON FOR CONCLUDING THAT THE PROCEDURE IS FAIR UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES: The Legislature expressly authorized the promulgation of emergency rules to implement the provisions of Section 15 of Chapter 2020-10, Laws of Florida. Additionally, this emergency rule is the most expedient and appropriate means of notifying taxpayers of the provisions of Section 15 of Chapter 2020-10, Laws of Florida.

SUMMARY: Emergency Rule 12BER20-7 amends Rule 12B-5.140, F.A.C., to replace the previous penalty amounts and schedule. The penalty is reduced to a flat fee of \$2,500 for each month the proper notice is not included on the applicable source record or pump, from \$10 per gallon or \$1,000, whichever is greater, and which increased with subsequent violations by multiplying the penalty amount by the number of prior violations. This change will simplify audits and reduce the burden on the taxpayer but still hold the applicable parties accountable for notifying customers of the requirements for purchasing a dyed product.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Danielle Boudreaux, Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution, telephone (850)717-7082, email RuleComments@floridarevenue.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

12BER20-7 12B-5.140 Dyeing and Marking; Mixing.

(1) Marking and Dyeing.

(a) The dyeing and marking of diesel fuel will follow the requirements of 48.4082-1, Treasury Regulations (February 26, 2002, hereby incorporated by reference in this rule), and shall conform to the Environmental Protection Agency’s high sulfur diesel fuel requirements as found in 40 C.F.R. Chapter 1, s. 80.29 (January 18, 2001, hereby incorporated by reference in this rule).

(b) Persons found in violation of the marking requirements will be subject to a penalty of \$2,500 per month such failure occurs.

(c) Persons found in violation of the dyeing provisions will be subject to the penalty imposed under Section 206.872(11), F.S.

(2) Mixing.

(a) through (b) No change

(c)1. The discovery by the Department of dye in any fuel storage facility that is not properly marked for off highway or other exempt use as dyed fuel will be prima facie evidence of a violation of Section 206.8741, F.S., and subject to the penalty imposed under Section 206.8741(6) 206.872(11), F.S.

2. Unless the misfueling incident has been previously reported, persons found in violation of the marking provisions will be subject to a penalty of \$2,500 per month such failure occurs the greater of \$10 for each gallon of diesel fuel involved or \$1,000, and no refund of tax paid on the diesel fuel will be granted.

Rulemaking Authority 206.14(1), 206.59(1), 206.8741(1), 213.06(1) FS; s. 32, ch. 2020-10, LOF. Law Implemented 206.8741, 206.8745(3) FS; s. 15, ch. 2020-10, LOF. History—New 7-1-96, Amended 11-21-96, 5-1-06, 1-20-14.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/1/20

Section V

Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40E-6.221 Conditions for Issuance of Standard Permits

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 25, 2020, the South Florida Water Management District (District), received a petition for waiver from Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (Application No. 20-0521-6) for utilization of Works or Lands of the District known as the L-23 Canal for

three (3) designated parking spaces adjacent to the west levee road located within Section 6, Township 48 South, Range 36 East, Palm Beach County. The petition seeks relief from paragraph 40E-6.221(3)(j), Fla. Admin. Code, which prohibits parking of motor vehicles within the District’s rights of way.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Juli Russell at (561)682-6268 or e-mail at jurussel@sfwmd.gov. The District will accept comments concerning the petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received by the end of business on the 14th day at the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1410, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, Attention: Juli Russell, Office of Counsel.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B7-29.003 Massage Apprenticeship Training Program

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 29, 2020, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Caroline D. Collins. The Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of subsection 64B7-29.003(2), F.A.C., regarding Apprenticeship training. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, at the above referenced address, (850)245-4162, or by electronic mail - kama.monroe@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B7-28.009 Required Continuing Education for Massage Therapists

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 29, 2020, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by Stephanie Tegler. The Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of Rule 64B7-28.009, regarding continuing education. Due to the threat of COVID19, Petitioner is requesting to take the live CE hours for 2021 via Zoom interactive seminars. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, at the above listed address, (850)245-4162, or by electronic mail - kama.monroe@flhealth.gov.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.0072 Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 30, 2020, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of paragraph 67-48.0072(21)(b) Florida Administrative Code from Dockside at Sugarloaf Key, LLC, requesting to extend the deadline to secure a firm loan commitment from July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.0072 Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 30, 2020, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of paragraph 67-48.0072(21)(b) Florida Administrative Code from The Landings at Sugarloaf Key, LLC, requesting to extend the deadline to secure a firm loan commitment from July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The CRAFT Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 10, 2020, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: The meeting will be conducted exclusively using electronic communications media technology. Participants may join the Zoom meeting by visiting <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89339558243?pwd=VHk5WmtzZjMwS3NRWHRoM3JnZzh4Zz09> and entering Meeting ID: 893 3955 8243 and Password: 032367. For audio, dial +1 929 205 6099 and enter Meeting ID: 893 3955 8243 and Password: 032367.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The CRAFT Foundation Board of Directors will conduct a meeting to discuss and execute matters including, but not limited to, the review and approval of a full proposal to be submitted for funding to the National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA); and other issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tamara Wood at 1(863)698-9276.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tamara Wood at 1(863)698-9276. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Tamara Wood at 1(863)698-9276.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2020, 1:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Gotomeeting - Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/887750589>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: (571)317-3112, Access Code: 887-750-589

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 887 750 589 or dial directly: 887750589@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##887750589

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Transportation Safety- Florida Transportation Plan Subcommittee Meeting #5

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebecca Marsey, (850)414-4923.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Paula San Gregorio, (850)414-4811. Public Participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, sex religion, disability or family status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Paula San Gregorio at (850)414-4811 at least seven days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 6, 2020, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/731087757> You can also dial in using your phone. (For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.) United States: (571)317-3122, One-touch: tel: (571)317-3122, 731087757#, Access Code: 731-087-757

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 731 087 757 or dial directly: 731087757@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##731087757

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The meeting is to review a requested right in only access driveway located on SR 64 East of I-75 and West of Grand Harbor Parkway, Manatee County Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Leanna Schaihl, Access Management Manager, 1(863)519-2244, Leanna.Schaihl@dot.state.fl.us.

For more information, you may contact: Leanna Schaihl, Access Management Manager, 1(863)519-2244, Leanna.Schaihl@dot.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

14-46.005 Wireless Facilities

The Department of Transportation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 28, 2020, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Transportation Burns Building Auditorium, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL; Online at the following link: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/127344101>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Establishing permitting criteria for small wireless equipment installed in Department right-of-way. This notice will replace notice #23283509.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2020, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA GOTOMEETING. PLEASE SEE DIAL-IN INFO BELOW.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Motorist Modernization Advisory Board is meeting to receive an update on Phase 1 of the Motorist Modernization Program. System functionality and requirements will also be presented to the group for consideration and input.

AGENDA

- Roll Call
- Welcome
- Review and Approval of Last Meeting Minutes
- Stakeholder Outreach Update

- MM Phase I Program Update
- Organizational Change Management Update
- Financial Review
- Project Updates
- Communications Update
- Q&A
- Adjourn

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone, <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/630034677>.

You can also dial in using your phone, United States: (646)749-3129, United States (toll-free): 1(877)309-2073, Access Code: 630-034-677, Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda is included above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D315, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2020, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA GOTOMEETING. PLEASE SEE DIAL-IN INFO BELOW.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Motorist Modernization Advisory Board is meeting to discuss and provide guidance & recommendations on Phase 2 of the Motorist Modernization Program.

AGENDA

- Roll Call
- Welcome
- Review and Approval of Last Meeting Minutes
- IV&V Update
- Stakeholder Outreach Update
- MM Phase II Program Update
- Financial Review
- Project Updates
- Communications Update
- Q&A
- Adjourn

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone, <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/630034677>.

You can also dial in using your phone, United States: (646)749-3129, United States (toll-free): 1(877)309-2073, Access Code: 630-034-677, Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda is included above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D315, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning Organization announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 8, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Virtually, via GoToMeeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) will hold a public meeting at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, July 8, 2020. The Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) will meet on Monday, July 6, 2020, 8:30 a.m. The Citizens' Advisory Committee (CAC) will meet at 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 7, 2020. In response to the Governors Executive Order 20-69, these meetings will be held VIRTUALLY.

To limit the potential spread of COVID-19, members of the public wishing to attend or participate in the meeting may only do so via video live stream or telephone.

The public can view the meeting live on YouTube: www.ecrc.org/YouTube

Please join the Florida-Alabama TPO, TCC and CAC meetings via phone using the phone number and access code below:

United States: (669)224-3412, Access Code: 115-187-253

The TPO will consider:

- Membership Certification for the Escambia County and Santa Rosa County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Boards
- Adopting the East Bay Boulevard Corridor Management Plan (CMP) from US 98 to SR 87 and Endorsing Implementation of Transportation Strategies and Projects Identified in the Plan
- Adopting the Florida-Alabama TPO FY 2021-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and authorize TPO to administratively amend the FY 2021-2025 TIP to include the projects in FDOT's Variance Report
- Adopting the Transportation Performance Measures Consensus Planning Document

- Adopting the Florida-Alabama TPO 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Needs Plan

- Adopting the Regional Rural Transportation Plan

A full agenda, to include consent items for approval, can be viewed at www.ecrc.org/FLALTPOMeetings.

Public input is valuable to the TPO, we encourage our communities to submit input through a variety of avenues. Comments can be submitted via eComment Card, email, or phone, learn how at www.ecrc.org/FLALPublicForum.

A full agenda, to include consent items for approval, can be viewed at www.ecrc.org/FLALTPOMeetings.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, reasonable accommodations to access the meeting, and for limited English proficiency, are available upon request. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services should contact Public Involvement toll-free 1(800)226-8914 or TTY 711, at least 48 hours in advance. Para informacion en espanol, puede llamar a Ada Clark al (850)332-7976, ext. 278 o TTY 711. Si necesita acomodaciones especiales, por favor llame 48 horas de antemano. Participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who believe they have been discriminated against on these conditions may file a complaint with the Title VI Coordinator, (850)332-7976, ext. 220.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cameron Smith, cameron.smith@ecrc.org or (850)332-7976.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brittany Ellers, brittany.ellers@ecrc.org or (850)332-7976. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cameron Smith, cameron.smith@ecrc.org or (850)332-7976.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 9, 2020, 9:00 a.m., Governing Board Monthly Meeting

and Audit & Finance Committee Meeting, immediately following the conclusion of the South Florida Water Management District Governing Board Meeting

PLACE: These meetings will be conducted via Zoom, a media technology free for the public to use. A link will be provided on the District's website at www.SFWMD.gov/meetings.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District will discuss and consider District business, including regulatory and non-regulatory matters.

The public and stakeholders will have an opportunity to view and comment on the meetings by utilizing the Governing Board Monthly Meeting link provided on the District's website www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, which will go live shortly before 9:00 a.m. on July 9, 2020.

Both of these meetings will be conducted via media technology. The Governing Board may take official action at the meetings on any item appearing on the agendas and on any item that is added to the agendas as a result of a change to the agenda approved by the presiding officer of the meeting pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agendas containing information on these meetings will be posted to the District's website www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, 7 days prior to the meeting. Or, you can email Rosie Byrd at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd, District Clerk, at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rosie Byrd at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

The Board of Architecture and Interior Design announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 8, 2020, 9:00 a.m. ET/8:00 a.m. CT

PLACE: To participate on the telephone conference call contact toll free 1(888)585-9008, participant pass code 491089625.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Architecture and Interior Design, 2601 Blair Stone, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0751, Telephone (850)717-1982.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Architecture and Interior Design, 2601 Blair Stone, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0751, Telephone (850)717-1982. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board of Architecture and Interior Design, 2601 Blair Stone, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0751, Telephone (850)717-1982.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight, Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: ***CANCELED*** July 10, 2020, 9:00a.m. – 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: ***CANCELED*** Via Webinar and Conference Call, Go to Meeting:

Click on the following link:
<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/458096869>, Password: Florida9%

Voice Conference: Try the "Call me" feature! *NEW* [or] 1(877)568-4106, Access Code: 458-096-869, Pin: Shown after logging into Go to Meeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: ***CANCELED***

TOPIC OF DISCUSSION: Client Surveys - Work Session

To conduct general business of the Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Advisory Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Teresa George, by email: Teresa.George@flhealth.gov, or by phone: (850)558-9764.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Teresa George, by email: Teresa.George@flhealth.gov, or by phone: (850)558-9764. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Teresa George, by email: Teresa.George@flhealth.gov, or by phone: (850)558-9764.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 22, 2020, 9:00 a.m.; July 23, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Communications Media Technology, specifically Adobe Connect and Teleconference

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) will have a meeting to review and discuss substantive and procedural issues associated with the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission and to take action on proposed rules and policy issues.

This meeting is being held solely by communications media technology, specifically using adobe connect video with a telephone conference line for accepting public comment during the meeting. The specific information about how to participate can be found at <http://myfwc.com/about/commission/commission-meetings>, or by going to MyFWC.com/About and clicking on “The Commission” and “Commission Meetings”.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600 or at <http://myfwc.com/about/commission/commission-meetings>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600 or (850)488-4676.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Workers' Compensation

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 69L-31.002 Definitions
- 69L-31.003 Petition Form
- 69L-31.004 Carrier Response Form
- 69L-31.005 Petition Requirements
- 69L-31.006 Consolidation of Petitions
- 69L-31.007 Service of Petition on Carrier and Affected Parties

- 69L-31.008 Computation of Time
- 69L-31.009 Carrier Response Requirements
- 69L-31.010 Effect of Non-Response by Carrier
- 69L-31.011 Complete Record
- 69L-31.012 Joint Stipulation of the Parties
- 69L-31.013 Petition Withdrawal
- 69L-31.014 Overutilization Issues Raised in Reimbursement Dispute Resolution

The Division of Workers' Compensation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: This meeting will not be held in person. Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/573862389>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073, United States: (646)749-3129, Access Code: 573-862-389. Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 573 862 389 Or dial directly: 573862389@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##573862389

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The rule hearing is being conducted to receive public input and consider proposed changes to the above-referenced rules. The rule hearing will not be held in person. Please note the updated information on accessing the meeting by computer or phone listed above. This hearing was previously noticed in Vol. 46/100, May 21, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/WC/noticesRules.htm> at least 7 days prior to the hearing, or you can email Brittany.Oneil@myfloridacfo.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brittany O’Neil, telephone: (850)413-1927, email: Brittany.Oneil@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Workers' Compensation

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 69L-7.710 Definitions
- 69L-7.720 Forms Incorporated by Reference for Medical Billing, Filing and Reporting
- 69L-7.730 Health Care Provider Medical Billing and Reporting Responsibilities
- 69L-7.740 Insurer Authorization and Medical Bill Review Responsibilities

The Division of Workers' Compensation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: July 22, 2020: 69L-7.710 and 69L-7.720, F.A.C., 9:30 a.m.; 69L-7.730 and 69L-7.740, F.A.C., 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: This meeting will not be held in person. Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/962878717>. You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073 United States: (571)317-3129, Access Code: 962-878-717. Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com Meeting ID: 962 878 717. Or dial directly: 962878717@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##962878717.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: UPDATED: The Rule Development Workshop will not be held in person. Please note the updated information on accessing the meeting by computer or phone listed above. This workshop was previously noticed in Vol. 46/100, May 21, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: and any meeting materials will be available at <https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/WC/noticesRules.htm> at least 7 days prior to the workshop, or you can email Brittany.Oneil@myfloridacfo.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brittany O'Neil, telephone: (850)413-1927, email: Brittany.Oneil@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, INC.

The Enterprise Florida, Inc. and the Florida Defense Support Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m. ET – 12:00 Noon ET

PLACE: Conference Call, Phone Number: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room: 262-492-927

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will discuss proposed actions that will assist in preserving, protecting and enhancing Florida's military installations and missions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Griggs, (850)298-6640, mgriggs@enterpriseflorida.com or <https://www.enterpriseflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/FDSTF-Agendas-2020.pdf>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michelle Griggs, (850)298-6640, mgriggs@enterpriseflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Ray Collins, (850)878-4578, rcollins@enterpriseflorida.com.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Board of Cosmetology

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Board of Cosmetology has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Tracey Carter on June 19, 2020. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition: On December 30, 2019, the Petitioner inquired regarding her qualification for exemption from licensure allowing her to obtain her license from the Board of Cosmetology for Eyelash Technician. The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Vol. 45, No. 11, on January 16, 2020, in the Florida Administrative Register. The Board, at its publicly noticed telephonic meeting held on April 20, 2020, declined to issue a declaratory statement in response to Petition 2019-082, because Petitioner failed to demonstrate that she is a substantially affected person before the Board of Cosmetology under the facts outlined and subsection 120 565(1), Florida Statutes.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Krista Woodard, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783, Krista.Woodard@dbpr.state.fl.us.

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, June 24, 2020 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 30, 2020.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
19-8.028	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
53ER20-40	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-41	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-42	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-43	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-44	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-45	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-46	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-47	6/25/2020	6/26/2020

53ER20-48	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-49	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-50	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-51	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-52	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
53ER20-53	6/25/2020	6/26/2020
60FF1-5.006	6/29/2020	7/19/2020
61-35.029	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
62-330.050	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.060	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.090	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.201	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.340	6/26/2020	**/**/****
62-330.402	6/26/2020	**/**/****
63B-1.001	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
63B-1.002	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
63B-1.003	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
63B-1.004	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
63B-1.005	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
63B-1.006	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
63B-1.007	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
63F-8.001	6/30/2020	7/20/2020
63F-8.002	6/30/2020	7/20/2020
63F-8.003	6/30/2020	7/20/2020
64B3-8.002	6/25/2020	7/15/2020
64B3-8.003	6/25/2020	7/15/2020
64B3-8.004	6/25/2020	7/15/2020
64B3-8.006	6/25/2020	7/15/2020
65C-29.003	6/26/2020	7/16/2020
LIST OF RULES AWAITING EPA APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 373.4146 (2), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date

62-330.050	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.060	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.090	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.201	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.340	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.402	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.020	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.030	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.040	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.050	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.070	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.100	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.130	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.140	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.211	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.212	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.213	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.214	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.218	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.219	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.220	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.221	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.222	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.223	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.224	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.227	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.228	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.233	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.234	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.235	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.236	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.237	6/11/2020	**/**/*****

62-331.238	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.239	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.241	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.243	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.244	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.245	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.246	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.247	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/*****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/*****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/*****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/*****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/*****

**Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.